



Marlee Media
PO Box 59031
Pittsburgh, PA 15210
1-800-310-2718
brothermarlon@gmail.com

Marlon TaSean Martin has worked in the communications field since 1992, beginning his career while a student at Washington & Jefferson College and had an opportunity to work on the college radio station WXJX. He worked at WAMO for an extensive time, and also at WORD-FM, WPGR, and WGBN. He was the Program Director and morning show host, for WGBN – 1150am. He was also the Program Director and Production Director for WPGR 1510am. Brother Marlon has also been featured in many radio and television commercials.

Currently Brother Marlon is the host of Sunday Gospel and the Total Access Gospel Countdown heard via the internet. A family man he is married to Ellise Martin, he is the father of four wonderful boys: Marlon, II (Sean), Jason, Ephraim, and Caleb; and is the son of Douglas, and Ercell Martin.

Brother Marlon is an ordained minister of the Gospel. He answered the call to ministry in 1998 under the tutelage of his Pastor and Father in the Gospel, Bishop Duane E. Youngblood, Th. D. Founder/Pastor of the Higher Call World Outreach Church in Homestead, PA. He is the Executive Pastor overseeing all of the ministries and administration in his local church.

Brother Marlon believes that people don't always have to take the hard road in life to learn! His prayer is that young people today will listen to his testimony, and not go down some of the same roads he's had to travel, just to end up where the Lord wanted him in the beginning. He is very passionate about sharing the knowledge the Lord has blessed him with to help anyone along the way. He says, "*Never forget what you've gone through and where you've come from. Because once you forget, you can't help anyone else get to where they need to be.*" He is allowing the Lord to lead and guide his every step.

One of his favorite scriptures is, **Psalm 34:1**, "*I will bless the Lord at all times, and his praises shall continually be in my mouth.*" Elder Martin believes that should be the attitude of every Christian everyday! Because your ATTITUDE does determine your ALTITUDE!

For more information: www.brothermarlon.net

Ministry Reaching the Masses Through Media
Radio, Television, Internet, and Print

Professional Experience

Sheridan Broadcasting Corporation, Pittsburgh, PA
2006 - 2009

Sales Account Executive

Responsibilities:

- Manage accounts for clients of WAMO, and WPGR radio stations.
- Responsible for following up with current clients and maintaining a working relationship.
- Establishing new accounts, follow up on leads and cold calling
- Maintaining client and station satisfaction.
- Meet monthly, quarterly, and annual budgets.

On Air Personality, Program Director, and Production Director

Responsibilities:

- Host of WAMO's Sunday Gospel Show
- Responsible for creating show format
- Audio Production
- Interaction with listeners
- Implementing creative ideas
- Public Speaker for public and private events
- Responsible for stations over all imaging, sound, and quality
- Coordinate the daily routine of the on air personalities, and programming
- Audio Production

WGBN, New Kensington, PA
1999-2001, 2004-2005

Program Director, On Air Personality

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for stations over all imaging, sound, and quality
- Coordinate the daily routine of the on air personalities, and programming
- Planned and directed activities necessary to promote acceptable skill level in on air personalities
- Morning Show host
- Audio Production
- Interaction with listeners
- Implementing creative ideas
- Public Speaker for public and private events

Sheridan Broadcasting Corporation, Pittsburgh, PA
1994 - 1998

On Air Personality

Responsibilities:

- Host of the Morning Show, Quiet Storm, Club 106, and various other programs.
- Responsible for show formatting
- Audio production of shows, and for various clients
- Interaction with listeners
- Implementing creative ideas
- Public Speaker for public and private events

Ministry Reaching the Masses Through Media
Radio, Television, Internet, and Print

Education

Linsly Prep School, Wheeling, WV

Diploma

1988-1992

Washington & Jefferson College, Washington, PA

Communications and Accounting – College Radio (WXJX)

1992-1994

ITT Technical Institute, Pittsburgh, PA

Multimedia

2004

References

References are available upon request.